20015/16 - 37

THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF SCAWBY PARISH COUNCIL HELD ON WEDNESDAY 4th NOVEMBER 2015 at 7.00pm IN THE VILLAGE HALL.

In the Chair: Cllr J Frost

Also present: Cllr Mrs Keyworth, Cllr J Kitwood, Cllr P Johnson, Cllr G Platts,

Cllr Mrs Powell, Cllr B Overal, Cllr T Barker,

Cllr D Gibson, Cllr Mrs J Chamberlain. Cllr M Pendleton, Cllr R T Matthews.

In attendance: Mrs K Pickering – Clerk.

Cllr's Foster and England had to leave the meeting at 7.15pm

3 members of the public.

Welcome to Phil White - BWSC North Lincs Ltd.

Update and question/answer session on Brigg Renewable Energy Plant.

Members of the public are invited to participate in this discussion.

Mr White provided the meeting with comprehensive information regarding the transport monitoring systems used by BWSC Ltd. Mr White advised the meeting that their main stack site was at Hemswell and a smaller storage site at the end of the M180 – both of these sites will use the designated route.

The concern regarding transporting of straw to the plant from LOCAL stacks was raised – in that they are exempt from using the designated route. Mr White advised that local straw stacks will be very minimal but in every case possible these will still be sent onto the designated route. If on the very rare occasion a local stack is genuinely exempt from using the designated route BWSC Ltd will try to relay this information – location, date and time and number of movements to the clerk who will advise councillors accordingly.

The Chairman thanked Mr White for attending the meeting and providing the information for the councillors.

PUBLIC FORUM

Three members of the public attended the meeting to advise the council that they felt the increase in HGV's travelling though the village was unacceptable. The Chairman advised the members of the public that this subject was an agenda item of this meeting and they were welcome to stay and listen to the parish councillors discussion on this matter.

2015/16 - 38

1.**APOLOGIES** – Cllr's Burkinshaw, Russell and Poole.

2. **DECLARATION OF INTEREST** – No declarations to receive.

3. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON

7th OCTOBER 2015.

IT WAS RESOLVED to adopt the minutes of the parish meeting held on 7th October 2015 and authorise the Chairman to sign the minutes.

4. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 7th OCTOBER 2015.

i) Tree planting scheme – The clerk has written to Colin Horton advising him that Scawby Parish council expected 4/5 trees to be planted along West Street as per the original agreement and for a tree to be planted for the resident on Gainsborough lane.

Tim Allen of N.L.C has contacted the clerk to ask if he can attend the next parish council meeting to discuss possible funding for a tree planting scheme and also to discuss with the parish council the Parish Paths Partnership scheme. It was agreed to invite Mr Allen to the December meeting.

- ii) Vermin in field and cottages behind and adjacent to village hall The estate has been informed. The problem around the village hall seems to have been resolved.
- iii) Remembrance Day Service Cllr Kitwood brought the wreath for The Chairman. Gather at the village hall at 10.30am for the service at 10.45pm.

5. REPORTS FROM COUNCILLORS/CLERK

i) Town and Parish Liaison meeting – Cllr Mrs Keyworth attended this meeting and reported that winter maintenance was discussed and the new Ward network of managers was discussed and whether this new system is effective. The N.L.C portal system – for which feedback on its effectiveness and ease of use was requested. It was suggested that the link for

the portal reporting system should be placed in the Link magazine.

Cllr Pendleton attended a Code of conduct course held by N.L.C.

Cllr Matthews attended the NATS meeting. The Police Commissioner Matthew Grove was in

attendance. He advised the meeting that the National Speed watch scheme will not be progressed in Humberside. He advised that they inrend to identify and ring fence funding for

Local Neighbourhood Team Policing.

- 6. **PLANNING** Opportunity for one person from each side to state, within 3 minutes, objections/support of contested applications.
- i) Application PA/2015/1243 Planning permission to construct garage and workshop in rear garden Asholme, Silversides lane, Scawby Brook.

IT WAS RESOLVED to report NO OBJECTIONS OR COMMENTS.

7. **CIVIC SERVICE** – The Civic Service will be held on Sunday 15th November 2015. Catering

booked, wine/orange juice organised, service sheeted prepared and sent to printers. Readers –

Cllr's Frost and Barker.

8. CORRESPONDENCE

VANL – training course diary

Rural Services Network – information

N.L.C – weekly road works list.

N.L.C – Winter salt requirments.

Roy Hindmarsh – Traffic monitoring Messingham Lane.

N.L.C – Consultation Planning and Health and Wellbeing – 12/10/15 – 9/11/15 - http://nlincs-consult.limehouse.co.uk/portal/health_spd

Broxap and Glasdon – product information – local councils.

VANL - AGM - 10/11/15

Letter from resident at Greetwell regarding flower beds

ERNLLCA newsletter

Centrica letter – circulated.

SLA agreement with N.L.C ends March 2015.

9. FINANCE.

i) Accounts for payment:

Payee	Cheque no	Amount
Daniel Singleton – benches/seats etc	3080	403.16
Clerk - Salary - October	3081	551.20
Clerk - Expenses :		
Mileage – 30 @ 65p – 19.50		
Stationery//photocopying – 12.30		
Stamps – 13.21		
TOTAL EXPENSES	3082	45.01
Total Gas and Power (Sept)	DD	48.90
PKF Littlejohn – auditors	3083	360.00
Barton Mowing services – Aug & Sept	3084	1110.00
N.L.C – S.L.A agreement	3085	6853.25
N.L.C – Playground Inspection	3086	316.70
Kyanite – Website	3087	126.00
Hetts, Johnson, Whiting – rent	3088	800.00
J Kitwood – Poppy Wreath	3089	21.50

The accounts for payment were proposed by Cllr T Powell and seconded by Cllr D Gibson and unanimously agreed.

iii) To receive the bank reconciliation for Q2 – July, August and September 2015 – circulated.

INCOME RECEIVED: Albones rent - £800.00; N.L.C – Grant - £700.00

2015/16 - 40

10. POLICE MATTERS

i) New Police matters – No new Police matters to report.

ii) The financial statement – No variances to note.

11. NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE COUNCIL HIGHWAYS MATTERS

- i) To receive reports from Ridge Ward Councillors: No report to receive.
- ii) Traffic Monitoring Messingham lane Scawby to receive the monitoring information from Roy Hindmarsh Information noted. Clerk to resend information to Cllr Barker.
- iii)To give consideration to the response written by Cllr Gibson HGV's and weight limit in Scawby and agree progression of this matter.

North Lincolnshire Council were asked by Scawby parish council to consider implementing a weight limit in Scawby in 2013. This request was refused. The parish council along with residents believe that the volume of HGV traffic has increased considerably over the past two years. Cllr Platts advised the meeting that when the original request for a weight limit was refused in 2013 representatives from the parish council visit local hauliers and asked them, where possible, to avoid travelling through the village. This request was accepted by local hauliers and as far as possible have avoided travelling through the village.

MOTION: Proposed by Cllr Johnson, seconded by Cllr Barker – To write to N.L.C to insist that they reconsider implementing a weight limit in Scawby – taking into consideration the most recent traffic data available for Scawby. Ten votes in favour, 1 abstention – **MOTION CARRIED.**

- iv) Review of Action List The action list was reviewed and certain items removed which have been progressed. Clerk to remind N.L.C about the Pinfold hedge.
- v) New Highways matters: Potholes/pavement repairs appear to have been marked for repair on Messingham lane/Manor drive corner but they have been missed. Clerk to follow up. There is an unsightly wire fence around the first cottage (rennovated cottages, opposite village green) on church Street. Clerk to ask the estate if it can be removed. Cllr Mrs Powell advised the meeting that although Scawby village feels it is getting an unwarranted amount of HGV traffic through the village she had every sympathy for the residents of scawby brook who will suffer with the straw lorries attending the power station.

12. PLAYING FIELD AND VILLAGE MATTERS.

- i. Health and Safety Incidents at the playing fields and pavilion To report that N.L.C have made repairs to the swings at ther play area in light of the playground inspection report.
 - The bolts on the witches hat need tightening again Cllr Frost to attend.
- ii. Pavilion programme of improvement to the pavilion and surrounding area. Cllr Gibson advised the meeting that a firm had visited the pavilion, have been provided with a works list and will quote for all the works required individually. A competitive quote will also be sourced in due course.

2015/16 - 41

iii. Greetwell flower beds – report from Cllr R T Matthews reported that a site meeting had taken place with D Warburton and has managed to agree two flower beds at greetwell – top of Messingham Lane and one on Kirton Road. Clerk to chase up qute from D Warburton. Clerk to respond to resident of greetwell who had expressed disappointment that the flowers had been removed from the beds prematurely and not replaced for 3 weeks.

iv. Winter salt – N.L.C will now top up all the green parish salt bins throughout the winter.

New green salt bins - £145 + vat -

v. Christmas lights switch on – Sunday 6th December – arrangements in hand. Cllr Frost has repaired some of the lights but a further set is required. The meeting agreed

to the purchase of a further set of lights.

Cllr Barker suggested N.L.C be asked to investigae the possibility of getting a permanent

power supply to the village green – clerk to contact N.L.C to enquire how to go about achieving this.

vi. New Village Matters: Cllr Mrs Chamberlain advised the meeting that comments had been placed on the agenda posted on the Messingham lane notice baord complaining about the volume and speed of traffic through the village and dog fouling. Cars have been parking inappropriately on Martins road, partially blocking the road and on grass verges. It was agreed to monitor this problem and see if it resolves itself. Cllr Mrs Powell advised the meeting that there were can and broken bottles at the childrens play area recently and that there had been a wasps nest at the village hall which has now been treated.

The seat at Scawby Brook needs repair.

It was noted that the judge for the best kept front garden competition had been taken to lunch as a thank you for his time and help with the competition.

13. ITEMS FOR PARISH NEWSLETTER /WEBSITE.

14. AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTHS MEETING.

No specific requests.

15. DATE OF NEXT MEETING: Wednesday 2nd December 2015.

There being no further business The Chairman closed the meeting at 9.00pm